



Neilvyn M. Tesio

0905-477-5734

Personal Details

-  admin@neilvyn.info
-  Aloguinsan, Cebu 6040
-  linkedin.com/in/neilvyn-tesio

Skills

- Project Strategic Planning
- Innovative Engineering Designs
- Project Development
- Unit Testing and Reports
- Software Maintenance

Expertise

- .NET Core
- C#
- Xamarin / MAUI
- Web Development
- Azure DevOps
- GIT

Hobbies

- Creating websites that showcase my different game profiles
- Watching video tutorials about programming
- Gathering fresh ideas in LinkedIn learning

Goal-Oriented Mobile App Developer with Experience in handling a variety of projects

As a goal-oriented software developer with eight years of experience in the field of programming, I always aim to do the tasks using my repertoire of agile methodologies.

Employment

ERNI Philippines Jan 2022 - present

Software Developer

Develops mobile and Windows desktop applications using C# Xamarin and .NET MAUI, integrates APIs using .NET Core, and handles front-end work in Angular.

Decode Tech Nov 2021 - Jan 2022

Sr. Software Developer

Develops and maintain mobile application using Xamarin.

KODA Kollektiv Jul 2015 - Nov 2021

Software Engineer

Develops cross platform mobile applications using C# Xamarin and create client's business website using Wordpress.

Self-Employed Oct 2014 - Jan 2015

Freelancer

Develops a website to a local radio station and also helps the graduating students for their thesis project

Education

University of Cebu 2011 - 2015

Bachelor of Science in Information Technology

Sanciangko Street, Cebu City

Cebu Institute of Technology - University 2006 - 2010

Bachelor of Science in Computer Engineering

N. Bacalso Avenue, Cebu City

Certificates

linkedin.com/in/neilvyn-tesio/details/certifications